Code Violation request - 21 FOX HUNT RD

From Bernard Simons <B.Simons@cityofshelton.org>
Date
To

After reviewing the property there does not appear to be any issues, violations, complaints or open permits regarding Inland Wetlands or Planning and Zoning. The property is located on a public road. If you have additional questions, please

contact us.

From:

Sent:

To: Bernard Simons <B.Simons@cityofshelton.org>
Subject: Code Violation request - 21 FOX HUNT RD

Hello ,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 21 FOX HUNT RD SHELTON CT 06484

Parcel: 169 14
Owner: ESTATE OF ARLINE EASTWOOD

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADYzNTBINzQOLWNIYjItNDU 1Mi1hNzZiLWFiZWIxZjAwODI4NgAQAP3JBK6LObtNt3%2BniDp%2BMbM%3D
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